STATION WILDFIRE SURVIVOR ASSISTANCE GUIDE OVERVIEW

The purpose of the Station Wildfire Survivor Assistance Guide is to offer information on local resources that may be helpful to people who were impacted by the August/September 2009 Station Wildfire. It was created by the San Fernando Valley Long Term Recovery Group (SFV LTRG) in response to the diverse needs of the community, and is designed to provide survivors and those who serve them, with up-to-date information on services and referrals.

The Guide is arranged in sections based on the types of services provided. Each listing in this Guide includes information on the service offered and how the agency providing the service can be contacted.

The SFV LTRG does not guarantee that all information here is accurate, as post disaster offers and resources change quickly. Inclusion of a particular service in the Guide does not imply endorsement by the SFV LTRG.
Updates and verification of the information in this Guide are ongoing and additional information on assistance, services, and programs will be provided with each edition.

Please contact Leslie Teltoe via email at: leslie@doyourpart.org if you know of a service or resource to this guide. Be sure to include a contact name, email address and/or a phone number so we can verify information about the listing.
Revised 9/16/09 – SFV LTRG www.sfvltrg.org 
ANIMALS:

United Animal Nations

Web site: http://www.uan.org/index.cfm?navId=167 

When an unexpected personal disaster affects a family, LifeLine Crisis Relief grants can provide financial assistance to help families provide for their pets' immediate needs. Personal disasters may include:   

· Large-scale disaster, such as a flood, wildfire or hurricane 

· House fire 

· Domestic violence situation 

LifeLine Crisis Relief grants may be provided for the following needs:

1. Transportation of the animal to safety 

2. Veterinary care to treat injury or illness caused by the disaster 

3. Temporary boarding 

Grants usually range between $100 and $400. Funding decisions are based upon several factors, including: (1) urgency, (2) financial need, (3) available funding and (4) eligibility.

(You must apply online and meet eligibility requirements and guidelines at the above referenced web link)

CLOTHING ASSISTANCE:

M.E.N.D. (Meet Each Need With Dignity)

Phone: 818-686-7328 (Speak to Veronica Soto, Clothes Closet Mgr. to register)

Web site: http://www.mendpoverty.org/
Address: 10641 N. San Fernando Road, Pacoima, CA 91331 Pacoima, CA 91331 

M.E.N.D. (Meet Each Need With Dignity) is offering a one time visit for Station Fire impacted survivors to shop in their Clothes Closet at their Pacoima location. You must call ahead to register and speak to their Manager, Veronica Soto. There is no guarantee you will be served if you show up unannounced.
 

Clothing Closet Hours are:

 

Tues., Thurs. & Fridays 8 am to 1 pm

Every 2nd & 4th Saturday of the month 9 am to 12 pm
Tujunga United Methodist Church (Bailey Human Care Center)
Phone: 1-818-352-1481

Address: 9901 Tujunga Canyon Blvd., Tujunga, CA 91042

Web site: http://www.tumc.net/ 
We serve people in need of food every Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM. For clothes, we open our Clothes Closet every Friday when we have food pantry ministry.
Some holidays are not open, yet we open every 4th Saturday from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM for the people who work during the week for food and clothes.

 CRISIS COUNSELING/MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT RESOURCES: 

CATHOLIC CHARITIES: Helping Children Cope with Disaster and Fears – A Guide for Parents, Teachers and Other Caring Adults (in both English/Spanish)

Web link: http://www.catholiccharitiesla.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=49&Itemid=53#counseling
Daybreak Counseling Service

183 No. Hill St., #202

Pasadena, CA 

Phone: 1-310-995-1202

Web site: http://www.daybreakservices.com/ 

Anger is a secondary emotion. The fear and stress of loosing property or life can trigger episodes of aggression and rage.  All those affected by the devastation of the Station Fire can be at risk of doing or saying something out of their normal character due to the extraordinary pressure cause by this disaster. 

Daybreak Counseling Service an anger management center in Pasadena, California is offering 3 free sessions of anger management for residents affected by the fire. This is a service valued at $150.

If you need to manage your anger regarding the Station Fire and you live in the following cities: Tujunga, Acton, Altadena, Pasadena, Sierra Madre, Sunland, La Canada, Flintridge, or La Crescenta. Please contact the offices of Daybreak Counseling Service at 1-310-995-1202.

All interested in attending these 3 free anger management classes must provide a valid identification proving you live with the fore mentioned cities. This courtesy is offered for the entire month of September. A special class has been added Tuesday evenings at 6pm until 7pm.  
Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health
Phone: 1-800-854-7771 

Web site: http://dmh.lacounty.gov/   

The Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health announced it will be offering mental health crisis counseling services to the Station Fire victims, family members and children at the following locations (Hours of operations: 8 a.m.-4 p.m., times may be subject to change):
 Antelope Valley Mental Health Center
349-A E. Ave. K-6, Lancaster 93535

1(661) 723-4260

Arcadia Mental Health Center

330 E. Live Oak Ave., Arcadia 91006

1(626) 821-5858
Palmdale Mental Health Center 
1529 E. Palmdale Blvd., Suite 150, Palmdale 93550

1(661) 575-1800

Santa Clarita Valley Mental Health Center

23501 Cinema Dr., Suite 210, Valencia 91355

1(661) 288-4800
San Fernando Valley Mental Health Center

10605 Balboa Blvd., Suite #100, Granada Hills 91344

1(818) 832-2400
Valley Coordinated Children’s Services

Victory/Tampa Medical Square

19231 Victory Blvd., Reseda 91335

1(818) 708-4500
West Valley Mental Health Center

7621 Canoga Ave., Canoga Park 91304

1(818) 598-6900
For more information and after hour services, contact the Department of Mental Health’s ACCESS Center at 1(800) 854-7771. The ACCESS Center is open 24 hours, seven days a week, including all holidays. 
SAMHSA’S NATIONAL MENTAL HEALTH INFORMATION CENTER (Tips for Talking to Children After a Disaster: A Guide for Parents and Teachers)
Web link: http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov/publications/allpubs/ken-01-0093/default.asp
DISASTER RECOVERY INFORMATION/ASSISTANCE RESOURCES:

Angeles Rising

Web site: www.angelesrising.org 

Angeles Rising is an online gathering place for residents of the Angeles National Forest, many of whom lost their homes to the Station Fire. Our purpose is to provide a safe place for victims, survivors, and agencies involved in the recovery process to share information and resources. If you are interested in helping, as a contributor, admin, or just as a concerned human being, you are welcome. Together we can rise from the ashes.

Operation Hope (Hope Coalition America Division)

Phone: 1-888-388-HOPE

Web site: www.operationhope.org  

HCA (Hope Coalition America) FREE Services Include:

· Disaster Recovery Budget

· Paying a Mortgage on a Destroyed Home

· Home Inspections and Repair Contracts

· Assistance with working with Your Creditors

· Referrals to Government and Private Agencies

· Assistance with Obtaining Copies of Destroyed Financial Documents

· Insurance Claims Assistance

· Emergency Financial First Aid Kit and Personal Disaster Preparedness Guide

Eligibility Requirements: Disaster Victims
Southern California Edison (Outage Information)

Web site: https://www.sce.com/Onc/EmergencyOutageDetails.aspx?zip=91042
Southern California Edison maintains outage information through their website. For updates about the status of power restoration to Big Tujunga Canyon, go their site.
Southern California Wildfires Helping Handbook

http://www.mofo.com/about/socalfirehelp/other.html 

This website has downloadable/viewable handouts on subjects that include Temporary Housing & Relocation; Personal Property Replacement; Repair or Rebuilding; Disaster Unemployment Benefits; Insurance; SBA Process and Procedure; State Programs; Immigration Issues; Document & Record Replacement; Consumer Tips & Fraud Prevention; State/Federal Agency Quick Phone List.

Sunland-Tujunga Neighborhood Council (STNC)
Web site: http://www.stnc.org/ 
STNC Station Fire Blog: http://stncnews.blogspot.com/ 

The Secretary’s page of the STNC site has a regularly updated blog with Station Fire information and community meetings schedule. 
DOCUMENT REPLACEMENT:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
Web site: http://dmv.ca.gov/ 
California Drivers License/ID Card:

To replace your California driver’s license and/or identification card, you should make an appointment to visit your local DMV office either online at www.dmv.ca.gov or by calling 1(800) 777-0133. You must submit application form DL 44, give a thumb print, and have your picture taken, You will be issued an interim license and/or receipt for your ID card until you receive your new card in the mail.

Certificate of Title (Cars, Boats/Vessels):
Web site: http://dmv.ca.gov/ 
Instructions and forms are available at www.dmv.ca.gov. To obtain a replacement certificate of title, you must complete an Application for Duplicate Title form (Reg 227), attach the damaged title if mutilated, You may submit the application either in person at your local DMV office or mail it to:

Department of Motor Vehicles

Registration Operations

P.O. Box 942869 Mail Station E-254

Sacramento, CA 94269-0001
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Phone: 1(916) 445-2684 or visit:

Web site: www.cdph.ca.gov/certlic/birthdeathmar/Pages/default.aspx 

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) is working with those who have lost

vital records as a result of the disaster. Birth, death, and marriage records should be requested from the county recorder’s office in the county where the event occurred (visit the website for a list of county recorders). 

For faster service, victims should indicate the name of the disaster on the outside of the envelope and on the top of the forms when requesting vital records. 

Address: 12400 Imperial Highway, Norwalk, CA 90650 

Phone: 1(562) 462-2137 335

Address: A East Avenue K-6, Lancaster, CA 93535 

Phone: 1(661) 723-4494

Address: 9355 Burton Way, First Floor, Beverly Hills, CA 90210 

Phone: 1(310) 288-1261

Address: 7807 South Compton Avenue, Room 215, Los Angeles, CA 90001 

Phone: 1(323) 586-6192

Address: 11701 South La Cienega Blvd., Sixth Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90045 

Phone: 1(310) 727-6142

Address: 4716 East Cesar E. Chavez Ave., Los Angeles, CA 90022 

1(323) 260-2991
Address: 14340 West Sylvan Street, Van Nuys, CA 91401 

Phone: 1(818) 374-7176
Credit Cards, Debit Cards, and Checkbooks

To replace credit cards, debit cards, and/or checkbooks, contact your financial institution. Most banks and credit card companies have toll-free numbers to report lost or stolen cards. If you need replacement checks or bank statements but have no identification, you should go to the branch where you opened the account which has your original signature card on file.

Federal Income Tax Returns

Phone: 1(800) 829-3676 
Web site: http://www.irs.gov/ 
Copies of your federal income tax returns may be obtained from your tax preparer or the IRS. To apply for a copy from the IRS, complete Form 4506, “Request for Copy or Transcript of Tax Form,” and send it to the IRS address where you filed your return. Form 4506 may be obtained online at www.irs.gov or by calling 1(800) 829-3676. Copies of tax returns are free for disaster victims. Be sure to write “CAWildfires” in red at the top of the form. The IRS will waive the usual fees and expedite requests for copies of previously filed tax returns for affected taxpayers who need them to apply for benefits or to file amended returns claiming casualty losses.
Medicare Card
Phone:  1(800) 772-1213 

 Web site: http://www.medi-cal.ca.gov/   
If your Medicare card was destroyed, you should also apply to the Social Security Administration for a replacement. There is no charge for this service. You can request a replacement card at your local Social Security office, online at www.socialsecurity.gov or by telephone at:

Requests usually take 30 days to process. If you need proof right away that you have Medicare, contact your local Social Security office or call the toll-free number noted above, and they can provide you with proof that you can use until you receive your replacement Medicare card.

Social Security
Phone:  1(800) 772-1213 

SS Office Locator: www.socialsecurity.gov/locator or call: 
Web site: www.socialsecurity.gov/online/ss-5.html 

Your first step is to apply to the Social Security Administration for a replacement social

security card as soon as possible. To apply, mail or bring the following documents to your local Social Security office: Form SS-5, which is available at your local Social Security office, online or can be mailed to you upon request by calling.
Evidence of your identity, such as your driver’s license, marriage or divorce record, military record, adoption record, life insurance policy, or passport; and Evidence of your U.S. citizenship or lawful alien status, such as a U.S. passport or unexpired document issued to you by the Department of Homeland Security.

Documents presented as evidence must be either originals or copies certified by the issuing agency. Uncertified or notarized photocopies will not be accepted. Requests usually take two weeks to process. To find your local social security office visit the web site.

State Bar of California

Phone: 1(415) 538-2577 or search for the attorney’s contact information online at the web site 

Web site: www.members.calbar.ca.gov/search/member.aspx
Wills and Trusts:
If the will and/or family trust was prepared by an attorney, you may be able to obtain a copy of the document by contacting the attorney who drafted it. If you do not have the attorney’s current address, contact the State Bar of California at their website.

State Income Tax Returns
Phone: 1(800) 852-5711
 Web site: www.ftb.ca.gov 

To get a free copy of your lost or damaged California state returns, you should complete

Form FTB 3516, “Request for Copy of Tax Return.” Print the name of the disaster in red at the top of the request. You may download the form at the Franchise Tax Board’s website or by calling to order one. 
U.S. Passport Information Center
Phone: 1(900) 225-5674 

Web site: www.travel.gov 
Information and forms about replacing a U.S. passport are available online or by calling the U.S. Passport Information Center. If your passport was issued by a country other than the United States, you should contact that country’s consulate and make an application for a replacement passport.

Visa/Resident Alien (Green) Cards

Web site: www.travel.gov 

For information on how to replace your visa/resident alien (green) card, please see the

“Immigration” section of the Hand Book online.

DONATIONS:
American Red Cross

Web site: www.RedCrossLA.org 
Donors who want to make a financial contribution to the American Red Cross can make an online donation at their web site or call 1(310) 445-2685. 
Chapel of the Hills Church

Phone:  1-818-352-1487
In-kind donations for Vogel Flats residents can be accepted Monday - Thursday between 8 am and  6pm - after 6 pm please go to house next door at 1111 Oro Vista and ask for Patty for a list of people who we'd like to donate to 
Donations of clothing, shoes, housewares etc (no money, no cash) being accepted at:

Chapel of the Hills
1120 Oro Vista Ave.
Sunland, CA 91040-2029

Please direct friends and family to mail or deliver to the attention of:

Pastor Pete and Patty
(818) 352-1487

Do Your Part
Web site: www.doyourpart.org 

Phone: 1-818-360-2518

Email: doyourpart.org@gmail.com 

Do Your Part:

· Is committed to doing our part to assist in the first response, relief, and long-term recovery needs of communities during and in the aftermath of disasters, natural or man-made.

· Works diligently with survivors to help them regain self sufficiency and confidence.

· Maintains its grassroots approach to better assist the masses as a fast and first response team.

· Educates communities in "what to do in the first 72 hours" of disasters. 

· Passionately involves communities in adopting the Pay It Forward concept.

DYP’s staff and volunteers have been actively assisting Station Fire impacted residents and animals since the wildfire started on 8/26/09. First response is behind us and long term recovery is beginning. Help us help our neighbors as they work towards putting their lives back together. We are assisting with direct relief to help folks replace the loss some of their worldly belongings, providing resource referrals and just being there to listen and hold people’s hands through this traumatic time. PayPal and/or credit card donations accepted on the web site. 
Vogel Flats Fire Victims Fund

The money collected is for the families that live in the burned out area for the Station Fire. This is a legitimate fundraiser that was set up by Bert Voorhees, one of the survivors to help all of those in need!


If people want to help with monetary donations, here is the information:

Vogel Flats Fire Victims Fund
c/o First California Bank
PO Box 2205
Irwindale, CA 91706

Goodwill of Southern California
Web site: www.goodwillsocal.org 
Want to help with wildfire relief efforts in your area?  Donate to Goodwill Southern California:
Goodwill is accepting donations of clothing and household items on behalf of the American Red Cross of Greater Los Angeles. Your donation will allow victims to have a free shopping voucher good at any one of our retail locations. At time of drop-off please indicate your donation is specifically for the Red Cross fire relief efforts.
 To donate items for individuals affected by recent events, please go to any one of Goodwill Southern California’s 100 plus locations located throughout Los Angeles (north of Rosecrans), Riverside and San Bernardino counties.
 For a retail or donation site near you please call us toll-free at 1(888) 4-GOODWILL. If you are donating outside of the Goodwill Southern California’s territory of San Bernardino, Riverside or Los Angeles County (north of Rosecrans), please call the main campus line at 1(323) 223-1211.  
Common questions by callers:
· No food or water will be accepted by Goodwill. 

· Vouchers are distributed directly by the American Red Cross or its representative. 

· Shopping vouchers are good (up to its maximum value, determined by Red Cross) for any item in our store. This method allows people to better shop for what they need. 
Salvation Army

Web site: www.salvationarmy-socal.org 

To donate to the Salvation Army, call 1(800) 725-2769 or go to their website. 
FINANCIAL  ASSISTANCE/VOUCHERS/CASE MANAGEMENT:
American Red Cross

Phone: 1(866) GET-INFO

Web site: http://redcrossla.org/  
Red Cross disaster relief focuses on meeting people’s immediate emergency disaster-caused needs. The Red Cross provides shelter, food, and health and mental health services to address basic human needs. Disaster relief is the assistance given to individuals and families affected by disaster to enable them to resume their normal daily activities independently.

Goodwill of Southern California
Web site: http://www.goodwillsocal.org/ 
If you are in need of a free voucher, please contact the American Red Cross of Greater Los Angeles directly by calling 1-800-REDCROSS or 1-800-257-7575 (Spanish) or by visiting www.redcrossla.org.
Salvation Army

Web site: www.salvationarmy-socal.org 

We, in the Salvation Army, are truly honored by the opportunity to show God’s love during times of tragedy. In addition to praying for you, the following office is available for those who suffered loss due to the Station Fire in Los Angeles County. 

To receive financial assistance, please call for an appointment:

For the Tujunga Station Fire, please call: 
1-818-246-5586

Mr. Rick White

320 West Windsor Road

Glendale, CA 91204
SBA Disaster Loans

For Immediate Release September 16, 2009 

Web site: http://www.house.gov/list/press/ca27_sherman/morenews/91609SBAFireRelief.html 
SBA Offers Disaster Assistance to Station Fire Victims - Washington, D.C. – Congressman Brad Sherman (D-Sherman Oaks) announced that the U.S.

Small Business Administration (SBA) has made available low-interest disaster loans for homeowners, property owners, renters, and businesses impacted by the Station Fire, which has destroyed or damaged 102 homes and 48 commercial properties mostly within the Angeles National Forest. The SBA is making these low-interest loans available to help individuals and families cover the gap between the cost of rebuilding and the amount of insurance settlements.

“Federal assistance is available now to help those directly impacted by the largest fire in Los Angeles County’s modern history. With this assistance, homeowners and businesses that lost their property during this devastating fire within the Angeles National Forest area can start to rebuild their homes and businesses,” said Congressman Sherman.

Disaster loans up to $200,000 are available to homeowners to repair or replace damaged or destroyed property. Homeowners and renters are eligible for up to $40,000 to repair or replace damaged or destroyed personal property. Businesses may borrow up to $2 million to repair or replace damaged or destroyed property.

SBA representatives will be on-hand at two locations in Acton and Sylmar to issue loan applications, answer questions about the disaster loan program, and help individuals complete loan applications. The SBA Disaster Loan Outreach Centers will be open at the following locations on the indicated dates and times:

Acton:

Acton Community Center
3748 Nickels Avenue
Open Sept 17, 9am-6pm
Sept 21, 28 and Oct 5, 9am-6pm

Sylmar:

Veterans Memorial Park
13000 Sayre Street
Open Sept 17-18, 9am-7pm
Sept 19, 9am-2pm
Sept 21-24, 9am-7pm

Fire victims can also apply for disaster loans by calling the SBA toll-free at (800) 659-2955 or online at www.sba.gov/services/disasterassistance. The deadline for filing disaster loan applications is November 13, 2009.
FOOD PANTRIES/PROGRAMS (N.E. San Fernando Valley Locations):
Eliza Shanks Homes, Inc.

13055 Weidner Street, Pacoima, CA 91331

Contact: Austin Shanks - Director

Phone: 1-818-335-1233

Eligibility Requirements: (Call ahead for assistance/appt.)

Available: Canned/Frozen Foods

Pantry Hours: (Call ahead for an appt.)

The Treasure Box (Sponsored by: San Fernando First United Methodist Church)
1525 Glenoaks Blvd. (Corner of Harding)
San Fernando, CA 

The San Fernando First United Methodist Church sponsors The Treasure Box program. Anyone is welcome to take advantage (no income proof required) where you can purchase $75-$100 worth of protein foods (frozen meats/non-perishable foods) for only $30.00. It's enough food for a family of four to last a week and for one person it will last nearly a month. You must order, pay for and pre-register for pickup online at www.thetreasurebox.org. Check the website for their monthly deadline and delivery once monthly Treasure Box pick up dates.  September ’09 deadline to register is Wed. 9/09/09 and pick up date is 9/26/09 from 8:30-10:30 a.m.
Tujunga United Methodist Church (Bailey Human Care Center)
http://www.tumc.net/ 
We serve people in need of food every Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM. For clothes, we open our Clothes Closet every Friday when we have food pantry ministry.
Some holidays are not open, yet we open every 4th Saturday from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM for the people who work during the week for food and clothes.

San Fernando First United Methodist Church

1525 Glenoaks Blvd. (Corner of Harding) San Fernando, CA 

Phone: 1-818-365-3156 
The San Fernando First United Methodist Church has a Food Pantry (in the Avakian Friendship Hall) which is a FREE monthly giveaway of staples and frozen foods. There is no proof of income requirement (do bring ID that shows your zip code though). This month the Food Pantry will be give away food boxes on 9/25/09 from 5:30-7:30 pm. You must call ahead to the church to pre-register (or visit the church office) for a food box that will feed a family of four for 2-3 days at: 818-365-3156, or visit the church office.
FRAUD PREVENTION:

Contractors State License Board

Web site: http://www.cslb.ca.gov/ 
The Contractors State License Board (CSLB) protects consumers by licensing and regulating California's construction industry. There are more than 316,000 licensed contractors in the state, in 43 different licensing classifications. In addition to educating consumers about contractors and construction law, CSLB activities include administering examinations to test prospective licensees, issuing licenses, investigating complaints against licensed and unlicensed contractors, issuing citations, suspending or revoking licenses, and seeking administrative, criminal, and civil sanctions against violators. In FY 2007/08 CSLB obtained more than $35.2 million in ordered restitution for consumers.On this Web site you can find educational materials about hiring contractors and the construction process. You can also check the status of a contractor's license, find other important Contractors License Law information and file a complaint.

LA County Consumer Affairs (Contractor Fraud)
Inside LA County: 1(800) 593-8222

Outside the County: (213) 974-1452

Web site: www.http://dca.lacounty.gov/ 
Unfortunately natural disasters sometimes bring out the worst in some people – people who take advantage of those who have already been hard hit by flood damage to their homes by inflating prices for materials and repair services and providing substandard workmanship. When considering hiring any particular contractor, be sure to get and check references from them get a written contract specifying a price and start and end time for the work, and make no payment until after work is completed. If you have any doubts about a specific contractor or believe that you have been the victim of fraudulent business practices by a contractor, contact your county Department of Consumer Affairs and the Better Business Bureau for assistance.

Better Business Bureau:

Phone: (909) 825-7280

Web site: http://www.la.bbb.org/Home.aspx  
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES/ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS:

Board of Equalization

Phone: 1-800-400-7115

Web site: www.boe.ca.gov 

For questions regarding sales and use, property and special taxes, visit the web site. The State Board of Equalization has announced that extensions for filing, audits, billing, notices, assessments and relief from subsequent penalties are available for businesses and individuals impacted by the wildfires.
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS (CalVet)

Phone: 1(800) 626-1613 Ext. 0 - or CALVET at 1(800) 952-5626

Web site: http://www.cdva.ca.gov/CalVetLoans/  
If you have a CALVET loan and have suffered damage caused by a disaster, contact the CalVet Claims Administrator at the web site.
CALIFORNIA WORK OPPORTUNITY AND RESPONSIBILITY TO KIDS (CalWORKs)
Web site: http://www.ladpss.org/dpss/calworks/default.cfm 
Office Locations: http://dpss.lacounty.gov/new_portal/dpss_locations.cfm 

CalWORKs provides cash aid to eligible needy California families to help pay for housing, food, and other necessary expenses. For more information contact your local county welfare/social services department.
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SOCIAL SERVICES

Web site: http://dpss.lacounty.gov/
Office Locations: http://dpss.lacounty.gov/new_portal/dpss_locations.cfm 
The Department of Public Social Services (DPSS) serves an ethnically and culturally diverse community through programs designed to both alleviate hardship and promote health, personal responsibility, and economic independence. The Department provides the following benefits and services to low-income residents of Los Angeles County:
· Temporary financial assistance and employment services for families and individuals.
· Free and low-cost health care insurance for families with children, pregnant women and aged/blind/disabled adults;
· Food benefits for families and individuals; 
· In-home services for elderly and disabled individuals; and
· Financial assistance and advocacy for federal disability benefits for disabled individuals.
These services are provided locally throughout the many communities that comprise Los Angeles County
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Service Locator: http://dpwgis.co.la.ca.us/website/ServiceLocator/ 
DISASTER UNEMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE
Web site: http://www.edd.ca.gov/Unemployment/Disaster_Unemployment_Assistance.htm 
Provides weekly benefit payments to those out of work due to the disaster, including self employed persons and others not normally covered under regular unemployment insurance programs. This program also provides help in finding re-employment and job training. For more information apply online or call:
· English 1–800–300–5616 

· Spanish 1–800–326–8937 

· Cantonese 1–800–547–3506 

· Mandarin 1–866–303–0706 

· Vietnamese 1–800–547–2058 

· TTY (non–voice) 1–800–815–9387 
Individuals with current claims for benefits, who are unable to receive their Unemployment Insurance payments at their home due to the disaster or emergency, should contact their local post office.
FOOD STAMPS

Web site: www.cdss.ca.gov/foodstamps 

DPPS Office Locator: http://dpss.lacounty.gov/dpss/maps/food_stamps_map.cfm 

The Food Stamp Program helps low-income people buy healthy food. You may request an application for food stamps by phone, in person, by fax, or by mail from your county DPPS (Dept. of Public Social Services) office. For more information, log on to the web site.

Franchise Tax Board

Phone: 1-800-852-5711

Web site: www.ftb.ca.gov 

The Franchise Tax Board provides guidance in obtaining tax relief for disaster casualty
losses. 
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE (IRS)
Phone: 1(800) 829-1040, (TTY: 18008294059)

Web site: http://www.irs.gov/  

For information on obtaining Federal tax relief for disaster casualty losses and questions

regarding Federal income and payroll taxes, contact the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

JOB SERVICES
Web site:  www.edd.ca.gov 

The Employment Development Department (EDD) and local partners offer employment
services to job seekers and employers at One-Stop Career Centers and EDD Workforce Services Offices throughout the state. A variety of job search and training services are available to job seekers with a legal right to work in the U.S., and they can connect with thousands of available jobs through the automated system CalJOBS. For more information, visit the website.

Los Angeles County Office of the Assessor

Web site: http://assessor.lacounty.gov/extranet/default.aspx 

The purpose of the site is to allow you quick, convenient access to general information about the property assessment process and information on individual properties.
SOCIAL SECURITYADMINISTRATION

Phone: 1-800-772-1213

Web site: www.ssa.gov 

Provides help in expediting delivery of checks delayed by the disaster and in applying for Social Security disability and survivor benefits. Contact the Social Security Administration (SSA) call or visit the web site.

USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY

Web site: http://www.fsa.usda.gov 
Loans for family-sized farmers and ranchers, who are unable to obtain credit elsewhere, for the repair or restoration of disaster-damaged farm property and/or qualifying crop production losses. Contact the county USDA Farm Service Agency office listed in your local telephone directory under U.S. Government.

WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM
Web site: www.wicworks.ca.gov  and click on “find a WIC agency.”

The Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) program helps low-income pregnant women, new mothers and young children eat well and stay healthy.WIC provides:

· Special checks to buy healthy foods such as milk, juice, eggs, cheese;

· Information about nutrition and health;

· Breastfeeding support; and 

· Referrals to health care and community services
HEALTH CARE SERVICES/ADVOCACY:

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES – LOS ANGELES COUNTY
Web site: http://dhs.lacounty.gov/wps/portal/ 
The Los Angeles County public healthcare system, often called the Safety Net, serves more than 10 million residents. We provide healthcare to 700,000 people and treat more than 300,000 emergency and trauma victims every year. Through our integrated network of hospitals, health centers and clinics, we make quality medical and preventive care services accessible in communities across the county. 

Many of our services are low cost or no cost, and our Community Health Plan is one of the most affordable and flexible health plans available for individuals and families. Take time to learn more about this and our other community-based wellness programs and see if DHS is the right partner for you. 
DISABILITY RIGHTS CALIFORNIA
Phone: 1-800-776-5746 TTY: 1-800-719-5798
Web site: http://www.pai-ca.org/index.htm 
Disability Rights California works to bring about fairness and justice for people with disabilities. To reach those goals of fairness and justice, we may:

· File lawsuits on behalf of individuals or groups 

· Investigate charges of abuse and neglect

· Build peer/self advocacy groups

· Forge community partnerships

· Advocate for change in laws, regulations, and public policy, and 

· Provide information to those who may not know about their rights

Healthy Families Program
Phone: 1(800) 880-5305 Web site: http://healthyfamilies-ca-gov.us/
This program provides low-cost comprehensive health, dental and vision coverage to eligible uninsured children and teens whose family income is too high to qualify for Medi-Cal. 
Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP)

Phone: 1-800-434-0222 or (213) 383-4519 
Web site: www.healthcarerights.org 
If you have questions about Medicare, call the Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program. HICAP has highly trained staff and volunteers that provide free, unbiased individual assistance with all types of issues affecting people with disabilities. They have offices in every California County.
MEDI-CAL HEALTH COVERAGE
Phone: 1(800) 541-5555 (M-Fri. 8 AM - 5 PM)
Web site: http://www.medi-cal.ca.gov/  
Office Locator: http://dpss.lacounty.gov/new_portal/dpss_locations.cfm 
Medi-Cal is a public health insurance program that provides comprehensive medical, dental and vision care coverage to low-income individuals, including families with children, seniors, persons with disabilities, pregnant women and low-income people with specific diseases, such as tuberculosis, breast cancer or HIV/AIDS. For more information, please contact your county welfare/social services department.
NeedyMeds
Web site: http://www.needymeds.org/index.shtml 

NeedyMeds is a 501(3)(c) non-profit with the mission of helping people who cannot afford medicine or healthcare costs. The information at NeedyMeds is available anonymously and free of charge. 

Rx Assist Patient Assistance Program Center

Web site: http://www.rxassist.org/ 

Patient assistance programs are run by pharmaceutical companies to provide free medications to people who cannot afford to buy their medicine. RxAssist offers a comprehensive database of these patient assistance programs, as well as practical tools, news, and articles so that health care professionals and patients can find the information they need all in one place. 
HOUSING:

Housing Authority of the County of Los Angeles (HACLA – Section 8)

Web site: http://www.lacdc.org/CDCWebsite/AH/Applying.aspx?id=476 

Individuals who have lost their housing due to the Station Fire may qualify for rental assistance under the Section 8 program. To check on eligibility requirements, go to the Housing Authority website, or call (562) 347-4663, option 2, or (800) 731-4663. Other housing information is available at the Housing Resource Center. 
Los Angeles County Housing Resource Center

Web site: http://housing.lacounty.gov/ 

The Los Angeles County Housing Resource Center is a web-based information clearinghouse for information on affordable, special needs, accessible, and emergency housing within the County of Los Angeles. 
INSURANCE ISSUES/ADVOCACY:

California Department of Insurance

Wildfire Consumer Information

Phone: 1-800-927-HELP (4357) (Calling from within CA), 1-213-897-8921 (Outside CA), 1-800-482-4833 (TDD) Web site: http://www.insurance.ca.gov/wf-con-info/index.cfm 

Consumer Communications Bureau (Hotline) The Department's statewide toll-free consumer Hotline,  1-800-927-HELP (4357) provides callers with immediate access to current information on insurance issues.  The Hotline is staffed by knowledgeable insurance professionals who can answer questions, give direction, and provide assistance to consumers who are experiencing insurance related problems or concerns.  By calling the Hotline, a consumer can ask questions on insurance claims and underwriting practices as well as check the license status of his/her insurance company, agent, or broker.

Hotline:

Consumer Hotline: 1-800-927-HELP (4357) 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. M-F

The website has a number of printable/viewable PDF format files on subjects that include Insurance Company Contact Info (updated 9/1/09); Homeowner Bill of Rights for Insurance Emergency; How to File a Complaint or Send an Inquiry to the Department; Important Insurance Tips; Information Guides; Useful Links to Other Agencies Providing Assistance to Firestorm Victims; Frequently Asked Questions; and Wildfires: What to do – Before, During and After
CARe, Inc. (Community Assisting Recovery)

1-888-216-8264 OR 1-800-748-9791 (leave a message)

http://www.carehelp.org/ 

CARe’s mission is to provide FREE comprehensive information about disaster recovery -including the insurance claim process - to disaster victims so they may effectively reestablish their homes, lives and communities.  Navigating the maze of recovery is an overwhelming task to many survivors. We help ease that burden by educating people so they can help themselves through the process.  All CARe volunteers and staff have lost their homes and successfully recovered from fire or earthquake disasters. They've been there and understand the needs of disaster survivors. It is the passion for "paying it forward" that draws survivors back to our organization to help survivors of the next disaster. 

CARe’s website is filled with helpful tips and links. For a list of their downloadable/printable handouts, go to: http://www.carehelp.org/downloads/downloads.htm 

LEGAL SERVICES:
NEIGHBORHOOD LEGAL SERVICES
Contact: Abby McClelland (Free services only obtainable by making contact with Abby)

Phone: 1(800) 433-6251 x 137 or 1(818) 834-7537
Address: 13327 Van Nuys Blvd. Pacoima, CA 91331 1(800) 433-6251

Email: amcclelland@nls-la.org Web site: www.nls-la.org 

Neighborhood Legal Services is a non-profit legal services organization that gives free civil legal services to low-income residents of Los Angeles County. If we cannot help you directly or you are over our income limits, we can still assist in placing your case with a pro bono attorney or by giving you a free referral and consultation with a private bar attorney.

Neighborhood Legal Services provides these disaster-related services:

· Housing questions (paying rent, mortgages, property taxes, utilities)
· Housing options
· Cleanup of the site (who is responsible, who pays for it)

· Replacement of documents (immigration paperwork, proof of ownership and occupancy, other ID documents)

· Assistance with SBA, and insurance disputes (coverage, amount of award, etc.)

· Disability accommodations, either for temporary housing or new permanent housing (modifications for people with limited mobility, cleanup for people with respiratory problems, etc.) 

· Any other legal issues arising from the fires
· Replacing lost or damaged medical equipment – diabetes supplies, wheelchairs, shower chairs and handrails, etc.

 REBUILDING:

CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD
Web site:  www.cslb.ca.gov 

The Contractors State License Board (CSLB) helps verify a contractor's license, investigates complaints, and also provides information about hiring a licensed contractor. For information on hiring or filing a complaint regarding a contractor, call CSLB's Disaster Hotline M-F from 8 A.M. - 5 P.M. at (800) 962-1125, or the 24-hour Automated Phone Response System (800) 321-CSLB (2752). Licenses can also be checked online at:

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE of ARCHITECTS, CALIFORNIA COUNCIL (AIACC)

 Web site: http://www.aiacc.org/cgi-bin/htmlos.cgi/004806.2.1178427975753197685 
AIA Los Angeles Chapter Web site: http://www.aialosangeles.org/ 
To speak with a local architect regarding post disaster activity in your area, please call the AIA Los Angeles chapter. For more information about disaster recovery and links to important resources visit the website.
ROAD CLOSURES:

Department of Public Works

Web site: http://dpwgis.co.la.ca.us/website/roadclosures/main.cfm 

A detailed list provides fire-related road closures and estimated re-opening dates within unincorporated areas of Los Angeles County. The public may sign up to receive e-mail notifications of road conditions and other matters of interest. 
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES:

L.A. Works – Los Angeles County Fire Response Team

Phone: (818) 908-5153

Web site: http://www.laworks.com (Sign up for the team at this site)

The LA County Fire Response Team is offering general volunteer assistance to help Station  Wildfire survivors.

Angelis Rising Blog
Web site: www.angelesrising.org
Angeles Rising is an online gathering place for residents of the Angeles National Forest, many of whom lost their homes to the Station Fire. Our purpose is to provide a safe place for victims, survivors, and agencies involved in the recovery process to share information and resources.

If you are interested in helping, as a contributor, admin, or just as a concerned human being, you are welcome. Please contact the administrator on the site to volunteer as a poster.
Do Your Part

Web site: www.doyourpart.org
Phone: 818-892-2506 (Schlene Boundy) or 818-360-2518 (Leslie Teltoe)

Do Your Part is looking for experienced and non-experienced fundraising volunteers to assist with efforts to support Station Fire survivors.
Salvation Army

Web site: www.salvationarmy-socal.org 

To volunteer with the Salvation Army, call 1(800) 725-2769 or go to their website. [image: image1]
